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Addendum #01 to RFP-068-IND-2021 
09th July, 2021 

 
“To assess the impact of Government Schemes for Doubling Farmers’ Income in 

Uttarakhand” 
 
Dear Bidders, 

 

The following addendum is hereby made to the RFP document “To assess the impact of Government Schemes 

for Doubling Farmers’ Income in Uttarakhand.” 

 

Reference: Annex -2 (Terms of Reference), Page No. 11 (Questionnaire of the survey) 

 

Below is the sample for Questionnaire as Annexure – A which is missing in RFP. 

 

Questionnaire for Impact Assessment of Farmers Income 

(The intent of this questionnaire is to assess and shed light on the farmer’s income in Uttarakhand.) 

Question 
Number 

Question Statement Options 

Personal Identification 
1 Name of the Farmer  
2 Farmer’s  ID (Aadhar Card)  
3 Sex of the respondent o Male 

o Female  
o Other 

4 Confirmed age of the respondent  
5 Confirmed mobile number of the respondent  
6 Household Size (total no. of members in the 

family including respondent) 
 

7 Native place of the respondent  
Details of Farming and Allied  

9 Land Ownership(in Acre and Nali)  
10 Location where the land is owned   
11 Village  
12 Block/ Tehsil  
12 District   
14 KCC status • Registered 

• Unregistered 
• No response 

15 Credit status  
16 PMKISAN Details  • Registered 

• Unregistered 
• No response 

17 Are you aware of DFI initiatives?  o Yes 
o No 
o No Response 

18 If yes, what are they?  
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Question 
Number 

Question Statement Options 

19 What all schemes facilities you have availed?  
20 What benefits have you got?  
21 What more is required?  
22 1)   
23 2)   
24 3)   
25 Any other occupation?  
26 Total arable /grazing land owned by the 

household? 
 

27 • Irrigated area  

28 • Rainfed area  

29 Total area currently under cultivation?  
30 • In Rabi  

31 • In Kharif   

32 • In Zaid   

33 • Fallow land  

34 Total yield per year crop wise   
35 Highest level of education completed by the 

respondent? 
 

o NO SCHOOLING 
o Primary (Class 1-5) 
o High school  (Class 6-10) 
o Higher Secondary (Class 11-

12) 
o Graduate and/or above 
o Agri. and allied (Y/N) 
o None 
o Refused to answer 

36 Graduation degree? (SPECIFY THE SUBJECT)  
37 Marital Status of respondent 1. Single 

2. Married 
3. Widowed 
4. Divorced 
5. Refused to answer 

38 Are you the sole earning member in the family? o Yes 
o No  
o No response 

39 No. of earning members in the family (including 
the respondent)? 

 

40 Current earning from farming activities? (in 
Rs./per month average) 
 

This will be difficult to compute. 
Please see later rows 

41 Earning from different sources • Yes 
• No 
• No response 

42 Please specify the sources.   
43 Previous earning from farming activities? (in 

Rs./per month average ) 
 

44 What type of farming activity is the respondent and his family involved in? 
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Question 
Number 

Question Statement Options 

Activity Crop Production in 2017-18 Has there 
been any 
increase 
in 
productio
n from 
the past 
year? (in 
quintal) 

How much has been in 
demand? 
(in Rs.) 
*unable to understand 

Kharif rabi Other 

 Crop Area Yield 
qtls 

Pro
dn 
qtls 

Qty 
sol
d 
qtls 

Pri
ce 
rs. 

Amount Cost of production/qtl 

Agriculture Wheat 
Paddy 
Pulses 
Millets 
Oilseeds 
Sugarcane
Any other 

       

 Floricultur
e  
Spices 
Fruits 
Vegetable 
Any other 

       

Horticulture  o    
Animal 
Husbandry 

o Dairy 
o Poultry 
o Bee 
o Meat 
o Piggery 
o Any other  

 Appropriate columns/ 
questions as above may 
be framed 

Fisheries o Fish Production 
o Fish seed production 

 Appropriate columns/ 
questions as above may 
be framed 

Organic Farming o Dhan 
o Urad 
o Mandua 
o Arhar 
o Wheat 
o Sarso 
o Masoor 
o Any other 

 Appropriate columns/ 
questions as above may 
be framed 

Any other 
activity  
 

  Appropriate columns/ 
questions as above may 
be framed 

45 (If chosen any other please mention the type of 
activity involved in) 
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Question 
Number 

Question Statement Options 

46 Has COVID-19 impacted the farming activities? 1. Yes 
2. No 

47 If yes, please mention how has it impacted?  
Landholdings 

48 Whether the respondent is involved in Integrated 
farming? 

1. Yes 
2. No 

49 How much area under cultivation?  
50 How much yield per year?  
51 Annual income?  
52 Has it benefitted the respondent? (on the scale 

select the impact)  NOT CLEAR  
1. Very high 
2. High 
3. Less 
4. Very less 

53 Has the income grown by intercropping? PLEASE 
SPECFICALLY ASK WAT INTERCROPIING HAVE 
BEEN DONE. WHAT IS THE VALUE FROM EACH 

1. Yes 
2. No 

Soil Health 
54 Does the respondent have a Soil Health Card? 1. Yes 

2. No 
55 Are you able to understand it 3.  
56 Are you using the fertilizer as per 

recommendation as written on SHC 
4.  

57 PLEASE ASK ABOUT VARIOUS INPUTS, SOURCE, 
QTY, COST ETC 

*Unable to understand  

58 Has it benefited the respondent? 1. Yes 
2. No 

59 If yes, please specify how?  
Organic Farming 

60 Is the respondent involved in organic farming? 1. Yes 
2. No 

61 How did he get involved in organic farming?  
62 Does he have organic certificate of the state 

government? 
1. Yes 
2. No 
3. No response 

63 If no, is he planning on getting the organic 
certificate?  

1. Yes 
2. No 
3. No response 

64 Has cultivation in organic farming benefitted the 
respondent? 

1.Yes 
2.No 
3. No response  

65 If yes, please specify how?  
66  Is the he/she an organic farmer?  
67 What is the crop wise Production in qt.?  
68 What is the crop wise market price you are 

getting? 
 

69 Do you get a premium price on the produce?  
Seed Production 

70 Is farmer producing any seeds?   
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Question 
Number 

Question Statement Options 

71 If yes, details of crops, quantity, own use, sales, 
etc 

 

72   
73 Has there been any increase in seed demand? 1. Yes 

2. No 
74 Please specify which seed demand has increased? 
75 Any issues in the seed demand which you faced? 
Crop Has there been any increase in production from 

the past year? (in quintal) 
How much has been in demand? 
(in Rs.) 

o 1 Dhan 
o  Mandua 
o  Urad 
o  Soyabean 
o  Gahat 
o  Arhar 
o  Ramdan 
o  Wheat 
o  Torai 
o  Matar 
o  Jo 
o  Masoor 
o  Any other 

 

 Please ensure that the crops indicated 
are relevant for the location 

76 Has the increase in seed production benefitted 
the respondent? 

1. Yes 
2. No 

77 If yes, please specify how?  
Market Linkage*keep market linkages and market access separate areas. 

78 Where does the respondent sell their produce to?  
79 Are there any intermediaries involved? 1. Yes 

2. No 
80 Which type of market does the respondent 

prefer? 
 

81 Location of nearby mandi  
82 Are you aware of e- NAM mandi?  
83 Is Rural haat or any other option available?  

Government measures 
84 Has State Government schemes helped the 

respondent? Please specify how? 
1. Yes 
2. No 

85 Which scheme has helped the most?  
86 Did the respondent suffer any problems in 

cultivation in the past year? 
1. Yes 
2. No 

87 Please specify, if yes.  
Economic Indicators 

88 Has the income of respondent increased in the 
past years? 

Please provide the formula to 
compute: sales-cost=income 

89 By how much has the increase been? (per year)  
90 Total income by sale of produce?  
91 Total income generated through off-farm 

activities? 
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Question 
Number 

Question Statement Options 

92 Did you take loan for farming activities?  
93 Who did you take loan from? 1. Banks 

2. Microfinance institutions 
3. Dealer/input suppliers 
4. Money lenders 
5. Relative 
6. Other financial institution 
7. Refused to answer 

94 Are you currently in debt? 
 

1. Yes 
2. No 
3. Refused to answer 

95 How have you repaid the debts? Is it by sale of  
 

1. moveable property (Animals, 
Livestock, Motorcycle, TV, 
Jewelry etc) 

2. immovable property (Sold 
Land,House) 

3. Temporarily mortgaged land 
4. Took another loan 
5. Did not repay 
6. Other 
7. Refused to answer 

Farm Mechanization 
96 Access to farm 

equipment  
Asset OWN  HIRE Hire cost/year 

o 1
1 

Tractor    

o  Seeding 
Machine 

   

o  Seed 
drills 

   

o  Tiller    

o  Agricult
ural 
plough 

   

o  Sprayer    

o  Agri. 
pump 

   

o  Any 
Other 

   

 

97 Is there any Farm 
Machinery Bank or CHC 
available? 

1. Yes 
2. No 

98 Please specify the nearby 
location 

 

99 Is there any Need 
processing unit available 
nearby? 

1. Yes 
2. No 
3. No response 
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Question 
Number 

Question Statement Options 

100 If yes, please specify the 
details. 

 

Cooperative Society 
101 Are you a member of any 

cooperative society? 
 

102 Name of the cooperative 
society? 

 

103 Total members of the 
cooperative society? 

 

104 Major commodities the 
cooperative society is 
dealing with 

 

105 Marketable surplus(in qt)  
106 If any with individual 

farmer? 
• Yes  
• No 
• No Response 

107 Status of subsistence 
agriculture specially in 
hills 

 

108 Cost of cultivation 
including family labour, 
output cost etc. 

 

FPO Linkage 
109 Are you member of any 

FPO? 
1. Yes 
2. No 

110 Name of the FPO?  
111 Total Members of FPO?  
112 Major commodities FPO 

is dealing with  
 

113 FPO operating since   
114 Benefits from FPO  

Enumerators Details 

115 Name of interviewer  

116 Organization  

117 Additional comments made by interviewee  

All other terms and conditions of the RFP document, except as amended herein above, remain unaltered.   

 

Arun Arumughan, 

Procurement Unit, UNDP India 

 

United Nations Development Programme, 55 Lodi Estate, New Delhi – 110 003. 

Email ID: ranjan.sinha@undp.org    

mailto:ranjan.sinha@undp.org

